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December 29, 1995 

Ms. Linda SaksvigKode 1823 1 
Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
1510 Gilbert St. 

. Norfolk, VA 23 5 I I-2699 

Re: 

‘. . 
._ :. : ‘>A i.. I : - 

Contractor’s Closeout Report - Time Critical Removal Action 
Surfical Metallic Debris in Operable Unit 6, Site 43 
Contract N62470-93-D-3032, D.O. 0077 
MCB Camp Lejeune, NC 

:. Dear Ms. Saksvig: 

Enclosed herewith please find three copies of insert pages for the subject document based on 
comments received from LANTDIV. These pages include a signed title page and Figure 1 which 
was inadvertently omitted from the draft submittal. Also enclosed is one additional complete 
unbound copy for the Administrative Record as requested. 

The 35mm slides of the eight photos included in Appendix A will be forwarded to you under 
separate cover during the latter part of next week. 

Very truly yours, 

-, 
.,-2 

James A. DUM, Jr. @E. 
Senior Project Manager 

Enclosure 

pc: N. Paul - IRD/EMD 
G. Townsend - EPA Region IV 
P. Watters - NCDEHNR 
V. Marshbem - ROICC 
M. Bartman - Baker Environmental 
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